Maudie Nickell

From: Maudie Nickell <maudie@Ivrecc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:51 PM
To: "Earl Kinner'

Subject: Notice of hearing

Attachments: Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once.

Wolfe County News
Courier
And the Elliott County paper.

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC
maudie@|vrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102

Fax 606-743-2415




Maudie Nickell

From: Maudie Nickell <maudie@Ivrecc.com>

Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:53 PM

To: vanessa@salyersvilleindependent.com

Subject: Public Notice

Attachments: Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Tracking: Recipient Read
vanessa@salyersvilleindependent.com Read: 1/6/2017 2:01 PM

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once.

Salyersville Independent.

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC
maudie@l|vrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102

Fax 606-743-2415




Maudie Nickell

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

#

Maudie Nickell <maudie@Ivrecc.com>

Friday, January 06, 2017 1:55 PM

Breathitt Advocate (news@breathittadvocate.com)
Public Notice

Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once. (This is different than last weeks)

Breathitt Advocate - Breathitt County

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC
maudie@lvrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102

Fax 606-743-2415




Maudie Nickell

From: Maudie Nickell <maudie@Ivrecc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:56 PM

To: Times - Voice (gm@jacksontimesky.com)
Subject: Public Notice

Attachments: Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once. (This is different than last weeks)

Times-Voice — Breathitt County

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC

maudie @|vrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102
Fax 606-743-2415




Maudie Nickell

£ T e e R e
From: Maudie Nickell <maudie@Ivrecc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 1:59 PM
To: 'sherry@themoreheadnews.com’
Subject: Public Notice
Attachments: Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once. (Thisis different from last weeks)
This is for Rowan County only.

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC
maudie@Ilvrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102

Fax 606-743-2415




Maudie Nickell

From: Maudie Nickell <maudie@lvrecc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 2:00 PM

To: 'Melissa Mitchell'

Subject: Public Notice

Attachments: Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once. (Thisis different from last weeks)

Menifee County.

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC
maudie@Ilvrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102

Fax 606-743-2415




Maudie Nickell

From: Maudie Nickell <maudie@Ivrecc.com>
Sent: Friday, January 06, 2017 2:01 PM

To: 'The Beattyville Enterprise’

Subject: Public Notice

Attachments: Notice of hearing 2016-00174.docx

Please run the attached notice in next week’s paper. Please run only once. (This is different from last week’s)
Beattyville Enterprise (Lee County)

Regards,

Maudie Nickell
Communications, Marketing and
Advertising Coordinator

Licking Valley RECC
maudie@lvrecc.com

PH 606-743-2102

Fax 606-743-2415




